Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 8:27 AM

To: Leonard Niles

Cc: Vicki ZumBrunnen; Marc Cunningham

Subject: RE: Former Grand Auto, 4240 International Blvd., Oakland Case Closure Summary Report
Status

Leonard,

We will extend the due date for report submittal to November 7, 2014.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Leonard Niles [leonard@allwestl.com]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 11:12 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Vicki ZumBrunnen; Marc Cunningham

Subject: Former Grand Auto, 4240 International Blvd., Oakland Case Closure Summary Report Status

Jerry,

Our Case Closure Summary Report for the former Grand Auto at 4240 International Blvd., Oakland, ACEH case #
RO2483 is currently under review and revision. This was requested in your letter of July 16, 2014. We should have
it uploaded fo you next week.

Thanks,

Len

Leonard Niles, P.G., C.H.G.
Senior Project Manager
AllWest Environmental, Inc.

2141 Mission Street, Suite 100
San Francisco, CA 94110
office (415) 391-2510 x204
fax (415) 391-2008
Leonard@AllWestl.com
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